St. Francis Library Board
Meeting Agenda
August 10, 2022

4:00 p.m.

ST. FRANCIS
PuBLIC LIBRARY

NOTICE
There will be a St. Francis Library Board meeting on Wednesday, August 10, 2022 at 4:00 pm the St. Francis Public
Library.
AGENDA
Call to Order
Roll Call
Statement of Public Notice
Motion to Convene into Closed Session:
The Board may convene into Closed Session pursuant with Wis. Stat. Sec. 19.85(1)(c) for the purpose of
considering employment, promotion compensation or performance evaluation data of any public employee over
which the governmental body has jurisdiction
5. Reconvene into Open Session:
Upon conclusion of the Closed Session item, the Board will reconvene into Open Session prior to acting on any
matter that needs to be acted upon in Open Session.
Discussion and possible action from Closed Session,
Approval of Minutes from the Library Board meetings of July 13, 2022 (discussion/action)
Approval July Claims (discussion/action)
Correspondence
. Public Comments (speakers limited to 3 minutes)
. Reports:
a. Chairperson
b. School Representative
c. Friends
d. Director
12. Old Business
a. Personnel Manual (discussion/action)
b. Art Display Proposal (discussion/action
13. New Business
a. Election of Officers — secretary (discussion/action)
b. Donation (discussion/action)
¢. COVID protocols (discussion/action)
d. 2023 Budget preparation — wages (discussion/action)
14. Comments on prior, present, and potential agenda items by Board Members.
15. Adjourn

e [ B9

=R el

—

Note: The Library Board may discuss other matters as authorized by law. Some correspondence and unfinished/new business may or
may not be acted upon or discussed.

NEXT REGULAR MEETING: Wednesday, September 14, 2022

PUBLIC NOTICE
Upon reasonable notice, a good faith effort will be made to accommodate the needs of individuals to participate in public meetings,
who have a qualifying disability under the Americans with Disabilities Act. Requests should be made as far in advance as possible
preferably a minimum of 48 hours. For additional information or to request this service, contact the St. Francis Library at 481-7323,
The meeting room is wheelchair accessible from the front entrance.
NOTE: There is a potential that a quorum of the Common Council may be present.

Posted on Friday, August 5, 2022.



ST. FRANCIS LIBRARY BOARD MINUTES
DATED JULY 13, 2022

Present: Richard Adamczewski, Alderman Feirer, Richard Lentz and Jennifer Polinski

Also Present: Library Director Amy Krahn, City AdministratorJohnsrud and Attorney Brian Waterman
Excused: KathyFrymark and Kathy MacAveney

The meeting was called to orderat 4:00 p.m.

Statement of Public Notice:
The meeting has been properly posted and noticed as required by law,

Adjourn to Closed Session: Roll Call Vote Required:

Moved by Richard Adamczewski, seconded by Richard Lentz to adjournto Closed Session pursuantto
Wisconsin Statutes 19.85(1) (c) for the purpose of considering personnelrelated issues, such asthe
employment, compensation and performance of personnel. The following voted “aye”: Adamczewski,
Feirer, Lentz and Polinski. Motion carried.

Time: 4:04 p.m.

Reconvene to Open Session:
Moved by Richard Lentz, seconded by Alderman Feirerto reconvene into Open Session. Motion carried.

Time: 4:28 p.m,

Discussion and Possible Action from Closed Session:
None.

Approval of Minutes
Moved by lennifer Palinski, seconded by Richard Lentz to place on file the minutes of the St. Francis
Library Board meeting held on lune 6, 2022, Motion carried.,

Approval of Claims:
Moved by Alderman Feirer, seconded by Richard Lentz to approve the June claims as presentad. Motion
carried.

Correspondence:
None

Public Comments:
None



Reports:
Chairman
e None

SchoolRepresentative
s None,

Friends
s None.

Director
* SeeDirector'sReportas included in the Board packet.

Moved by Alderman Feirer, seconded by Richard Lentz to approve all reports as submitted. Motion
carried.

Old Business:

# PersonnelManual
o No action taken,
¢ Strategic Plan
o Movedby Richard Lentz, seconded by Jennifer Polinskito approve the plan as
presented. Motion carried.

NewBusiness:

¢ Bequest
o Noaction taken,
e Self-checkoption
o Movedhby Alderman Feirer, seconded by Richard Lentz to approve a six month trial,
Motion carried.
s+ Phoneservice
o Movedby Alderman Feirer, seconded by Richard Lentz to approve the switch of the
phone service provider, using PCS to manage the transition from TDS Metrocomto
Spectrum Business. Motion carried.
s |ocal Artist Project
o No action taken,

Comments on Prior, Present and Potential Agenda Items by Board Members:
s None

Adjourn:
Moved by Richard Lentz, seconded by Alderman Feirerto adjourn. Motion carried.

Time: 5:58 p.m.



July 2022

Claims
22-5511-353 Library Donations Fund $ 183.50 SRP prizes (Friends)
23-6511-353 Library Rec. Borrowing Fund § 106.45 Collection
25-5511-272 Contracted Maintenance Servicas | $ 1,245.89
25-5511-276 New Equip. Repair/Replace $ -
25-5511-302 Telephone 3 322.24
25-5511-351 Expense Allowance $ -
25-5511-352 Dues & Subscriptions $ -
25-5511-353 Office Supplies $ 20,18
25-5511-356 Electronic Resources $ -
25-5511-360 Conferences & Seminars $ -
25-5511-361 Public Relations $ -
25-5511-363 Postage $ -
25-5511-366 Maintenance Supplies $ -
25-5511-374 Books/Publications
Adult Fiction $ 2,118.19
Adult Non-fiction $ 905.52
Youth Books $ 783,96
25-5511-375 Periodicals/Subscriptions $ 121.13
25-5511-376 Audio-Visual ]
C Adult Audiobook $ 83.85
Adult CD $ 97.50
Adult DVD $ 413.71 ]
Youth Audiobook $ -
- Youth CD $ 24.87
Youth DVD $ 98.81
Youth Videogames $ -
25-5511-377 Miscellaneous $ -
25-5511-380 MCFLS Charges $ -
25-55611-385 Replacement Materials $ 28.07
25-5511-387 Technology $ -

Page 1 of 2




July 2022

Claims

25-5511-601 Children's Programs $ -
25-5511-605 Educational Programming $ 200.00
25-5511-401 Electric $ 2,148.89
25-56511-402 (Gas $ 30.26
25-5511-403 Water $ -
25-5511-404 Sewer User $ 238.50

Total:| $ 9,171.52

Page 2 of 2




Deposits for June 2022

TOTALS

Library Donation Fund
22-48501 $68.13

Donations $24.13

Special Event $0.00

Program Donations $44.00
Library Reciprocal Borrowing Fund
23-47390 $0.00
Library Fund -
25-42201  |Overdue Fines $237.61
25-42202  Replacement Materials $186.49

Lost Material $171.62

Lost Card $14.87
25-42203 Computer Printing $66.81
25-42204 Fax $99.41
25-42240  |Copy Fees $325.54
25-42249 Miscellaneous $0.00
25-42250 School Grant $0.00
TOTAL $983.99




Library Director’s Report
August 2022

1, Staff Update:

a. We hired Fox Markowski as our newest library assistant. His training is
progressing well and he seems to be a good fit with the team.

2. Building Update:

a. Steve has contacted Adelman to do a thorough cleaning of the carpets in the upper
level. It’s been several years since they were done professionally. They will do
the work on September 3 when the library is closed for the holiday.

b. The Friends group’s memorial bench for Pam Gamboa arrived and has been
placed in front of the library. CoryAnn is going to get a plaque to place on the
bench,

3. New Mobile App and Self-Check:

a. The Mobile CountyCat App went live at the end of July, There were some early
glitches (compounded by a server issue with Sierra), but things are working well
now. Attached is a document that shows the additional features available in the
new app.

b. Self-Check with a mobile device is one of the new features, We launched that on
August 4™, with new stations set up for patrons to check out their own materials
using their phones, We will test this for 6 months to see how it’s working. So far,
I haven’t seen any patrons use it. We are able to see the checkouts using self
check in our monthly data reports, so we can see how much use it gets.

4, 35" Birthday events: All the events were very well received. We had a good turnout for
the outdoor movies — 65 at The Little Mermaid and 45 at The Princess Bride. People
really appreciated the interactive kits for The Princess Bride and lots of families made
boat boxes for the little ones to sit in during The Little Mermaid. .

5. Director Certification: I received my Library Director Certification renewal, having
completed the required continuing education credits. :

6. LDAC Summary:

a. Substitute staff pool database: about 10 individuals have submitted information to
participate in the substitute staff pool. Most are former or current employees from
libraries within our system. This will be a valuable resource in the event of any
longterm absences or sudden departures,

b. MCFLS will continue the subscription to CollectionHQ, a service that allows us
access to collection development tools. MCFLS covers the cost of this.

c. MCFLS provided an update on the new mobile app. Not all features have been
rolled out at this time, but will gradually be added.

d. Hoopla costs: MCFLS provided data on the past usage and predictions for future
usage/costs for 2023. Using only the member library costs, member libraries are
paying about $0.92 per circ for this service. This does not include the funding
MCFLS provides for the service.




e. InfoPass: This service will resume on August 15%, There are about 19 libraries
that have committed to participating in this program so far. This service allows
patrons to access nearby libraries that are not a part of our system- mostly
academic or special libraries.

f. Department of Workforce Development: MCFLS has been meeting regularly with
a variety of job search and assistance programs. The DWD is eager to provide
services in libraries on a regular basis. So far, 4 system libraries have participated
with good results. DWD is planning to expand the services provided to include
one-on-one assistance. Details to come.

g. Library Updates:

i, Hales Corners is having an upcoming referendum for building
maintenance.

ii. ‘Whitefish Bay is asking for wage adjustments for library staft, based on
the wage comparisons within our system.




Public Librarian Certificate

The Wisconsin Department of Public Instruction, Division for Libraries and Technology,
in accordance with Wisconsin State Statute, Chapter 43, hereby issues this Regular Grade 1 Certificate,
expiring the last day of May 2027, to

Amy B. Krahn

Signed and dated this 22nd day of July 2022,
in Madison. Wisconsin

\&mﬁpk i mﬁ F\ob\mh\»n\.

Barbara Van Haren, Interim Assistant State Superintendent
Division for Libraries and Technology

WISCONSIN DEPARTMENT OF

Public Instruction

Jill K. Underly, PhD, State Superintendent




=== S9A lopuaa dde ajiqow ay) wo.lj sonsiels abesn Jo Ajljiqejieae ay |
= ON 21SSBj2 9y} 0] yoeq uaye} aqg jou pue dde ay3 uiyym auly e Aed o3 Ajijiqe ay
BT I ﬂ ON 1no payoays sway Bulos Joj suondo yualayig
. . o SaA 11| B WoJj SWa)l pajos|as maual Jo [|B maual o} Auijiqe ay|
4y SYTUrIUSIUo T puld = SaA fyreuonauny dnyoid pjoy apising jo AyjiqejieAe ay L
D
S M ON sobessaw Jouisa azjwolsno o} Ajjiqe ayL
o a ON ainjea} 1§17 e jo Ayjiqejieae sy
Wiy SRl P R ol e = SaA fioysiy Buipea. s,uosed ayy yym uoneibayu
» ON [oAs] abe Aq synsal yateas Jiuwi| 03 Aufige syl
m.. SaA abenbue| pjuom Jayjoue o) abueya oy Ayijiqe sy
I EGE STAOW I=INETDS m SaA dde ayj} uj u1 / 3noyasya jas wuopad oy Ayjiqe ayy
SR e e = SaA S)uN022e uodjed payul| Jo AN[IGe|IBA. UL
= SaA ssas04d pjoy ayj ui jutod Aue je spjoy |aoues oy Ajljiqe ayL
=l SaA spioy T3ATT WLI 99e(d 0} Ajllige ayL
m. SOA spio2al Japio Ajuo yym sqiq uo spjoy avejd oy Ayjige ayl
m S9A SpIoH Ay Jepun moys 0} spaaul ajep A9 dNYIId ATOH @yL
ddy ay3 yum djeH SO Kieaqi| auo 0} synsaJ yaieas Jun| oy Ajjiqe ayL
¢dde mau ay} yym ajgejieae ainjeay sy s ddy juauing ayy wouy buissiy Aijeuonsuny
LNOMO3HD 4738
Buiop aie 4418 pue ya4m
0000582  $|00°005'8Z $ ¥20C
0000582  $|00°0058Z $ (AIr4
00005 $|000S2 $]00005'29  $|00°005'82Z $ (00008  $ |00005'9E $ ¢elc
00005'9¢  §$ 00°005'9¢ $ 1202
000059 § 00°005'9¢ $ 020¢
000080 $ 00°005'¢ $ |00°00¢°L $] 610C
u
voneoo oy | uoneool  |(s140m 0€ [1dy-| e S e Le Ainp — uonejuswa|du|
oayg Jlag 1oy | Jad yoayd  |Aq pasancy) uonduosgns [enuue | s ‘11 Bny uondiiasgns — Bebu abebug
uoneyuswaidul | Jjas 10j1s09) fasuadxg Aea, @101 3Iqow aAlBAOUU| m>_“%o=____E_ |enuue sbefug P 3 02]UNWWo?
1949 220z 'LE AINr SFIdX3
J19S 9podJeg Jo |4y ¢c0e AN 40 SV ddv ITI90N MAN ONIMINTY LON JHY IM ddV LNIHHND

220z - uosiiedwo) 1s09 ddy Bojeyed sjiqop ST40N




IST. FRANCIS
f PUHL.IC LIBRARY

Board Report
Adult Services
August 2022

The Noon Book Club met and discussed the book, “The Thursday Night Murder Club,” by
Richard Osman. It got mixed reviews by the book club, but all agreed that the British
sense of humor made it a fun read. Next month’s selection is “The Lincoln Highway,” by
Amor Towles.

An upcoming adult programs is “Medicinal Herbs in Your Spice Rack,” which will be
taught by the owner of Tippecanoe Herbs, a shop in Bay View. | am also offering the
Take and Make craft kit, “Embroidery Art,” at the middle of the month.

All of us enjoyed the successful movie night/anniversary celebration! A fun night was
had by all. The children’s librarian Jess and | also recently greeted patrons at the South
Shore Farmer’s market and the St. Francis National Night out events.

The summer reading program ended and we are in the process of tall\)ing patron

numbers and are getting ready to notify winners. It was, as usual, very popular.

Thank you.

Kathleen Stilin
Adult Services Librarian

4230 S. Nicholson Ave. Saint Francis, WI 53235
(414) 481-7323  www.stfrancislibrary.org




Library Board Report
Youth Department - August 2022

Summer Reading Program

The summer reading program is wrapping up after a busy summer. Without seeing the final
statistics, | already know there is an uptick in registration this year for youth ages birth-18
compared to the last couple of years. September's report will include the statistics on summer
events and reading program

Summer Events

There were many events the Library offered this summer! I've included in this report a few photos
taken at these programs including Balloon Painting, Wildlife Drawing Techniques, Bucket
Drumming, and Art Lab.

Qutreach

Kathy and | visited the South Shore Farmers Market and St. Francis' National Night Out. These
outreach events are always a fantastic opportunity to connect with the community outside the
Library. We offered a guessing contest for all ages.

Sincerely,

Jessica Kettner
Youth Services Librarian







"1 ST. FRANCIS
f PUBLIC LIBRARY

TO: LIBRARY BOARD

FROM: AMY KRAHN

SUBJECT: ROTATING ART DISPLAY
DATE: AUGUST 5, 2022

CC:

Attached is the Art Display Policy, the display guidelines, and the application/waiver
form for the proposed art display program. T looked at about 6 policies from a variety of
libraries and distilled them into these documents.

The main question left for consideration is whether staff will do the installation or if it
will be up the artist hang their work. I didn’t find any libraries that did the actual
installation themselves. The installation will be more difficult here because of the height
of the display areas. If we change it to have the staff hang the pieces, we will have to re-
word the waiver to be clear that the library is not liable for damage that happens during
the installation or removal.

Once the policies are approved, we will purchase the hanging rail system and have it
installed. I would like approval to spend up to $500 on the hanging system, funds to come
from donations.

4230 S, Nicholson Ave, Saint Francis, WI 53235
(414) 481-7323  www.stfrancislibrary.org



Art Display Policy

The St. Francis Public Library welcomes individual artists and organizations to display their work to the
community. The Library has made space available on the main level to be used by local artists in
accordance with this policy. Artists/organizations should read this policy and the Artist Display
Guidelines in full prior to applying and signing the waiver. These documents can be found on our
website,

The Library Board subscribes to the American Library Association’s Bill of Rights, which states (in part)
that when libraries make their spaces available ta the public they serve, they will do so “regardless of
the beliefs or affiliations of individuals or groups requesting their use”. Use of the Library’s space for an
art display does not constitute an endorsement by the Library of the views of the artist or the content of
the artworks displayed.

All displays must meet State and Federal laws on obscenity, libel, defamation of character, or invasion of
privacy.

Library Rights:

¢ The Likrary Director has the right to determine which displays will be approved and which pieces
will be included in the display. An artist may appeal that decision to the Library Board.

s The Library reserves the right to reschedule a display based on Library and City needs, or
discontinue/cancel a scheduled display if it is interfering with the use and operation of the
Library.

¢ The Library reserves the right to photograph any part of the display and use the images in
Library newsletters, social media, or other Library documents.

« The Library does not insure the artwork in a temporary display and is not responsible for any
loss, damage, destruction, or theft of artwork in a display.

Artist/Organization Responsibilities:

s The artist/organization is responsible for submitting all required documents and images,
including the signed waiver.

* The artist/organization is responsible for installing and removing the display on the determined
dates. Failure to install the artwork in a timely fashion may result in the cancellation of the
display. Failure to remove the artwork may result in monetary charges if the Library needs to
have someone remove it.

s Anartist/organization that violates the policies or guidelines may have their display cancelled or
be excluded from future displays.

¢ The artist must provide an 8x10 sign for display in the Library, with the name and contact
information of the artist/organization responsible for the display.

e Any publicity the artist/organization does relating to the display may only list the Library as the
location of the display. it may not say that the Library sponsors the display or endorses the
content.

* Sales of any artwork on display must be conducted by the artist/organization outside of the
Library. Sold pieces must remain on display until the display’s clesing date.




Artist Display Guidelines

The St. Francis Public Library is pleased to be able to offer local artists and organizations the opportunity
to display their artwork to the community. Please be sure to read these guidelines and the Library
policy, available on our website, prior to completing the application and signing the waiver.

At this time, only pieces that can be hung on a wall using our rail hanging system can be
displayed. That includes photographs, drawings, paintings, mixed media, and some textile
pieces.

Art will be hung approximately 10-12 feet off the ground, so please take that into consideration
when selecting pieces for display.

Art should be ready to hang, with all necessary hardware on the pieces.

Each artist display will be in place for one month. Artists must wait at least 12 months prior to
applying for another display. New artists will receive scheduling preference over repeat artists.
Applications are on a first-come, first-serve basis for scheduling (except for repeat artists).
Applicants can express a preference for the month they wish to have their art displayed,
excluding March which is reserved for student art displays.

Artist must provide sample images of their work, either by sending an electronic file with .jpeg
images or by providing a link to a wehsite where their work is displayed.

Artist must provide an 8x10 sign with name, contact information, information about their work,
biographical information, etc. for the Library to display.

The artist is encouraged to provide brochures with name and contact info, images and titles of
pieces on display, biographical information, and price information (if desired). The Library will
not conduct the sale of any artwork, but will provide this information to interested patrons. Any
items sold must remain on display for the duration of the assigned time frame.

??? The artist/organization is responsible for the installation and removal of the display, using
the Library’s rail hanging system. The Library will make a ladder available to access the display
areas. Installation and removal must take place on the assigned dates, either when the Library is
not open to the public (8:30-9:30 am) or by appointment.

Due to space limitations, the Library cannot provide storage for any artwork before or after the
display period.

The Library has the final say in what pieces will be included in the display.

An artist’s display is not confirmed until all application materials have been received and the
Library has sent a confirmation email with dates of the display.



Art Display Application and Release Form

The St. Francis Public Library welcomes local artists and photographers to exhibit their work in the
Library. A copy of the Art Display Policy and Guidelines is available on the Library’s website:
www.stfrancislibrary.org/ArtDisplay

Name of artist/organization:

Contact Name:

Email:

Address:

Phone:

Brief description of works to be displayed:

Samples of artwork will be provided (choose one): IPG files via email to stfrancis@mcfls.org

link to website

Number of pieces and size ranges:

Preferred month of display (excluding March):

Waiver statement:

e | have read and agree to abide by the St. Francis Public Library’s Art Display Policy and
Guidelines.

e | agree to assume full responsibility for my exhibit and to ensure that it is set up and removed on
the agreed dates.

e | understand that cancelling the display without notice, or violating the policy, may result in
losing the ability to display artwork in the Library in the future.

e |understand that the Library does not insure any artwork loaned to the Library for a temporary
display and that, in offering my works of art to be displayed in the Library, | release the Library
from any liability for injury, damage, destruction, loss, or theft of items that may occur during
the display period or during installation or removal of the display.

Signature of Artist:

Signature of Representative of Organization:

Date:

Staff use only

Display dates: Staff initials:



TST. FRANCIS
f PUBLIC LIBRARY

TO: LIBRARY BOARD
FROM: AMY KRAHN
SUBJECT: DONATION OFFER

DATE: AUGUST 5, 2022
CC:
See attached.

A patron has offered a large solar system mobile to the library, but it can’t be installed in
the lower level and there aren’t really any other suitable/accessible places to install it. If

the Board has no objection, I would like to refer them to area schools that may be able to
make use of'it,

4230 S, Nicholson Ave. Saint Francis, WI 53235
(414) 481-7323  www.stfrancislibrary.org




Amy Krahn

e e P A e e e S e— T
From: Pat Herman <mitchell84@toast.net>
Sent: Sunday, July 17, 2022 3:06 PM
To: Amy Krahn
Subject: [ EXTERNAL] RE: Solar System Mobile donation

Caution: This email originated from outside of the MCFLS network. Do not click links or open attachments unless
. you recognize the sender AND are expecting the message. Use the Phish Notify button if you think the message is
| suspicious.

Dear Amy Krahn - Director St. Francis Public Library,

My Name is Terry Herman. My wife Pat (who grew up in St. Francis) and | have lived in Bay View for the past 36 years.
During that time we have made St. Francis Library our go to playground for enrichment and not to forget all the great movies.

The reason for this introduction is to ask if you would be interested in a mobile of our solar system, which was a gift from my wife some
years back.

It measures 30 inches high with a 35 inch radius (70 inches fully extended) and very light weight. It can be hung from the ceiling

with a single (provided) line. The photo, which | dropped off at St. Francis Library on Friday, July 15, 2022 shows what the mobile looks
like

fully extended at 70 inches across.

Please let me know if you are interested in something like this and if you need another photo.

Sincerely,

Terry & Pat Herman
414-744-5027
mitchell84@toast.net



FEATURES —

| -l | .n,,uur j,uu

- (YRE\ ﬁ.w;lpnjﬂ W
iO=NMVDD Mw | L™ ..Rm_ﬁrh “_

iULj ..Llf.._ ,..m

| - M | ; fr
ORBIC SYSTEMS' SOLAR FAMILY MOBILE-UNIQUELY NEW — PROFESSIONALLY DONE —

DETAILS RECENTLY OBSERVED — INCLUDES 44 SATELLITES — YOU HAVE TO SEE IT TO
BELIEVE IT AND OWN IT TO APPRECIATE IT —

9 model planets with detailing
some satellites with detailing
sunspots-prominences
redspot-whitespots
Jupiter ring detailing
Saturn C,B,AF ring
Uranus 9 rings

and much more —
see feature
list for

more data

¢« D d

lllustrated view is in secured position to permit showing some of the many features.

If you own an Earth Globe complement it with Normally each model planet floats freely in its own orbit. Truly a symphony of motions in
our solar family. gentle breezes. Requires an undisturbed space of 70 inches in diameter by aminimum of

30 day money back guarantee if unsatisfied. 30 inches from the ceiling.
Complete Mobile: Catalog No. 0010-350

mlwﬁ

ORBIC

OKDBIG m<m._.m_<_w INC. -« 109 Eitingville Bivd. » Staten Island, New York 10312 e Telephone No. 248-356-2328



1ST. FRANCIS
' PUBLIC LLIBRARY

TO: LIBRARY BOARD
FROM: AMY KRAHN
SUBJECT: COVIDPROTOCOLS
DATE: 8/2/22

CC:

I'have discussed our COVID protocols with Jackie Ove, and she has stated that — even though
Milwaukee is at a high level of transmission — the current policy to recommend mask wearing
indoors, but not require it. This summer, we continued to require masks indoors for children’s
programs, since when we planned the programs the vaccine was not yet available to young
children.

Most libraries have already gone to “recommended” for patrons, as we have for most patrons. For
staff, some are requiring them, some are requiring them for staff who are not vaccinated, and
some are just recommending masks for staff.

I am proposing changing our protocol to strongly recommended indoots, for both staff and
patrons. I believe most of our staff will continue to wear masks, If the Board wishes to require
masks for staff, I would suggest it be required only when they are on a public service desk.

We will continue to make masks available to patrons,

4230 S. Nicholson Ave. Saint Francis, WI 53235
(414) 481-7323  www.stfrancislibrary.org



] ST. FRANCIS
| PUBLIC LIBRARY

TO: LIBRARY BOARD

FROM: AMY KRAHN

SUBJECT: 2023 BUDGET - WAGE INCREASES
DATE: 8/2/22

cC:

Attached you will find some information for your consideration regarding wage increases, wage
comparisons within the MCFLS system, and a proposal for restructuring the step wage increases.

e Wage comparisons: As you can see, we arc well below the averages in every category
except the shelver position,

o  Wage increases: [ have prepared the wage increase chart at two levels — 2%/1%, which
will be the City’s employee wage increase for 2023. (That would be a 2% increase in
January and an additional 1% in July.) I have also prepared one at 2%/1.5%, which would
confinue the Board’s goal of gradually increasing library wages,

* Restructuring step increases: I am recommending eliminating the bottom three wage
categories and using the top 3 as the starting wage and two step increases on
anniversaries,

o 'This would only affect 3 employees at this time, as most have already reached
the highest pay level. They would skip 1-2 levels and move right their new level
depending on hire date.

o This would give us a higher starting wage, which would make it easier to attract
new employees. It would also have them reach the top wage faster, which would
be more attractive to new hires.

o It raises the wage of the substitute positions, which makes it easier to find
someone to take those positions.

o It does NOT address the extremely low Librarian Intern wage. That position is
currently vacant. I believe that wage should be somewhere between the highest
Library Assistant wage and starting Librarian wage, so somewhere between $16
and $22/hour. The current average Intern wage range is $17.52 — 21,14, (I didn’t
include it on the wage comparison spreadsheet since we don’t currently have
anyone filling that position.)

4230 S. Nicholson Ave.  Saint Francis, WI 53235
(414) 481-7323  www.stfrancislibrary.org



MCFLS Wage Comparisons

}

Library Position Steps Starting Range Range
Wage OR Low High
Librarian (MLIS)
Brown Deer N 'S 2100 $ 2100 S 24.26
Cudahy ]
Franklin | N | _ $  27.00 $§ 3510
North Shore : - | ‘ | o
Greendale N | $ 2558 S 3124
|Greenfield \
Hales Corners Y/N S 24.09
Oak Creek N 7 $ 2531 ¢ 27.85
Shorewood \ S 23.70 $§  30.13
South Milwaukee _ Yy S 25.84 1
St. Francis Y ! 5 2247 2683
Wauwatosa \ | |
West Allis | ) |
Whitefish Bay B N $  20.00 ]
Averages S 22.73 S 2418 S 29.23
- I | I
|
Library Clerk/Asst.
Brown Deer N '$ 1300 |$ 13.00|$ 2132
Cudahy ' '
Franklin ) N $ 1921 § 2497
North Shore 7 ) |
Greendale _ N S 1191 |$ 1458
Greenfield ‘ __
Hales Corners YN S 11.09 ]
Oak Creek ) N '§  1385|35 15.92
Shorewood ; . $ 1406 S 1673
South Milwaukee y | . $  1581|% 23.20
St. Francis i Y \ S 12570y S5 5057
Wauwatosa i L
West Allis ) 1 |
Whitefish Bay ] N $ 1050 -
Averages S S 1437 S 18.84




Brown Deer

Circ Supervisor

Cudahy

Franklin

Steps

Starting ‘

24.32

| Rangelow \ High

E

2432 S

27,37

North Shorg_

Greendale

E

29.69 | S

39.34

20.68 S

25.25

Greenfield

Hales Corners
Oak Creek

Shorewg)d

South Milwaukee

2854 S

31.64

St. Francis

Wauwatosa
West allis

19.97 S

23.83

Whitefish Bay

Averages

Brown Deer

Shelver

Cudahy

Franklin

2464 S

937 |5

29.49

9.37 |

North S_hoi
Greendale

897 §

©10.95

Greenfield

Hales Corners
Oak Creek

Shorewood
South Milwaukee

8.65

1"

13.12

10.00

U

12.00

St. Iirangis

Wauwatosa

9.09

8.00

N

10.00

West lihs_
Whitefish Bay

7.25

Averages

852

9.00 $

11.09




Director
Brown Deer B S 29.50 ‘ S 3319
Cudahy _
Franklin i 39.59 S 3959 | § 5344
North Shore
Greendale 7 $ 3468 § 4235
Greenfield |
Hales Corners 3458 $ 3804 § 4150
Oak Creek 3728 | $ 4077 § 4425
Shorewood 34.21 ' $ 4855
|South Milwaukee 37.98 $ 4882
St. Francis 34.06
‘Wauwatosa
West Allis
Whitefish Bay 41.62
Averages 37.84 S 3540 S 44.59




Five Step Wage Scale

All Positions
2023 -2/1

January/luly
Librarian
Starting One Two Three Four Five
22.92/23.15 23.75/23.98 |24.59/24.84 25.50/25.76 26.41/26.67 27.37/27.64
Circ Supervisor
Starting One Two Three Four Five
20.37/20.57 21.11/21.33 |21.88/22.10 |22.65/22.88 |23.46/23.69 |24.31/24.55
Library Asst.
Starting One Two Three Four Five
12.95/13.08 13.43/13.56 |13.93/14.07 14.40/14.55 14.93/15.08 15.47/15.63
Maintenance
Starting One Two Three Four Five
16.49/16.66 17.09/17.26 |17.71/17.88 18.35/18.53 19.01/19.20 19.69/19.88

No Benefit/Steps/Student Positions

Circulation Aide

{incl. PTO)

11.32/11.44

Shelver

9.27/9.36

Librarian Intern

13.10/13.23

Substitute/On-Call Positions

Librarian

22.92/23.15

Library Asst

12.95/13.08

Maintenance

16.49/16.66




Two Step Wage Scale
All Positions
2023 -2/1

January/July

Librarian ‘

Starting One
22.92/23.15 23.75/23.98
Circ Supervisor

Starting One
20.37/20.57 21.11/21.33
Library Asst.

Starting One
12.95/13.08 13.43/13.56
Maintenance

Starting One
16.49/16.66 17.09/17.26

Circulation Aide
11.32/11.44

No Benefit/Steps/Student Positions
(incl. PTQ)

Two .St-arting _One Two
24.59/24.84  25.50/25.76  26.41/26.67  27.37/27.64
Two Starting One B Two
21.88/22.10  22.65/22.88 23.46/23.69 |24.31/24.55
Two Starting One Two ) |
13.93/14.07 14.40/14.55 14.93/15.08  15.47/15.63
Two Starting One ) Two
17.71/17.88  18.35/18.53  19.01/19.20 19.69/19.88

S_hglver

9.27/9.36

Librarian Intern !
13.10/13.23

§ubstitute/0n-C§ll Positions

!._i_brarian |
25.50/25.76

Library Asst
14.40/14.55

Maintenance}i B
18.35/18.53




Five Step Wage Scale

All Positions
2023 -2/1.5

January/luly

Librarian

Starting One
22.92/23.26 23.75/24.10
Circ Supervisor

Starting One
20.37/20.67 21.11/21.43
Library Asst.

Starting One
12.95/13.15 13.43/13.63
Maintenance

Starting One
16.49/16.74 17.09/17.34

No Benefit/Steps/Student Positions

Two
24.59/24.96

Two
21.88/22.21

Two
13.93/14.14

Two
17.71/17.97

Three Four ‘ Five
25.50/25.88 26.41/26.80 37.37/27.78
Three ] Four Five
22.65/23.00 23.46/23.{31 24.31/24.67
Three Four Five
14.40/14.62 14.93/15.16 15.47/15.71
Three Four ; Five
_18.35/18.63 19.01/19.}0 :19.69/19.98

Circulation Aide (incl. PTO) |
11.32/11.45 |
Shelver e :
B 9.27/9.41 |
Librarian Intern \ . - -
13.10/13.30
‘ _ N
Substitute/On-Call Positions :
Librarian ‘ |
22.92/23.26  25.50/25.88 B )
Library Asst B B
12.95/13.15 14.40/14.62_ ‘
Maintenance }
16.49/16.74 18.35/18.63




